
 
 

 
Landtec Surveying, Inc.      
600 Fairway Drive – Ste. 101 
Deerfield Beach, FL. 33441 
Office: 561-367-3587 
Fax: 561-465-3145 
 
 
 
September 20, 2017 
 
Maggie Barszewski 
Planner 
City of Pompano Beach 
100 West Atlantic Boulevard 
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060 
 
Re: Amendment to Plat expiration note 
      Kevin Thomas – Scot Greve Plat (Parcel “A”) 
 
Dear Ms. Barszewski, 
 
This letter is to request an update to the expired findings of adequacy for the Kevin Thomas – Scot Greve plat. We need 
the date updated to reflect current regulations. 
 
Best regards, 

 
Chris M. Ferrara 
Survey Manager 
Landtec Surveying, Inc. 

 
 
 
 
 


